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- SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF VENTURA

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, )  COURT NO.
l ) V1€ K
Plaintiff, , ) 1S 46398
vs. o )  FELONY DISPOSITION
Bokke Sbalpign  Tne )  STATEMENT
)
DOB: )
Defendant. )
)
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PLEA

A, CHANGE OF PLEA:
The defendant withdraws the previously entered plea of not guilty and denials of any

priors and other allegations. The defendant pleads [] GUILTY [ NOLO
CONTENDERE to: :
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The'remaining counts will be diiSmissed after the defendant is sentenced.

OTHER CASE DISPOSITIONS:

NOLO CONTENDERE PLEAi (Defendant to initial, if applicable)

I understand that for all purposes, my plea of nolo contendere (no contest) has the same
effect as a guilty plea, constitutes a conviction, and empowers the court to sentence me as
though I had pleaded guilty. Italso may be used against me in a civil proceeding.

FACTUAL BASIS FOR PLEA (Defendant to initial)

I understand that the court is required to find a factual basis for my plea to ensure that I
am entering a plea to the _proper offense(s) under the facts of the case. I agree that the
court may consider the following as proof of the factual basis for my plea:

[]  Preliminary hearing transcript

B4  Police reports

E] Probation report

[0 Court documents regatding any alleged prior offenses

m I admit that I did what is alleged in the counts of the (complaint) (information) to
which I am pleading ghilty or no contest.

[0  1did the following:

CONSEQUENCES OF PLEA AND ALL ADMISSIONS - ALL CASES

(Defendant to initial) '

My attorney has explained §to me the direct and indirect consequences of this plea,
including the maximum possible sentence. I understand that the following consequences
could result from my plea:

I could be sentenced to the state prison for a maximum possible term of __ year(s).
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After I have served my pnsofn term, I may be subject to a maximum period of parole or

post-release community supervision of ___ years. (Life for any first- or second-degree

murder with a maximum term of life imprisonment (Pen. Code § 3000.1(a)(1)); life for
certain kidnapping offenses and certain sex offenses against minors specified in Penal
Code § 3000.1(a)(2);. 20-1/2 years for persons required to register as a sex offender for
the crimes specified in Penal Code § 3000(b)(4)(A); 10 years for certain violent felonies
specified in Penal Code § 3000(b)(2), or for certain sex offenses spec1fied in Penal Code
§ 3000(b)(3); S __years followmg certain life sentences specified in Penal Code
§ 3000(b)(1); 3 years for other felony offenses (Pen. Code §§ 3000 (b)(1), 3451(a)).)

I could be sentenced to county jail and/or home detention for a maximum of ___year(s).
A concluding portion of this term may be suspended, during which time I would be
supervised by a probation officer (Pen. Code, § 1170(h).)

If the judge finds that I am a parcotic addict or am by reason of repeated use of narcotics
in imminent danger of being addicted to narcotics, I may be committed to the custody of
the Director of Corrections ;for confinement in the narcotic detention, treatment, and
rehabilitation famhty The pqnod of commitment shall be equal to the period I otherwise
would have spent in state prison had sentence been executed, followed by a parole term
of ___years. (Welf & Inst. Code §§ 3051, 3052, 3201.)

‘Based on this conviction, I have a lifetime prohibition from owning, purchasing,

receiving, possessing, or havmg under my custody or control, any firearm. (Pen. Code

§ 29800(a)(1).)

If I am not a citizen, I coulél be deported, excluded from the United States or denied

naturalization. (Pen. Code § 1016.5.) If I am not a citizen and am pleading guilty to an

aggravated felony, conspiracy, a controlled substance offense, a firearm offense, or under

certain circumstances a moral turpitude offense, or a domestic violence offense, I will be
deported, excluded from the United States and denied naturalization. (8 U.S.C.

§§ 1101(a)(43), 1182, 1227.) .

1 will be ordered to pay a restitution fine of not less than $300 and not more than $10,000.

I must prepare and file a disclosure of all assets, income, and liabilities. (Pen. Code
§ 1202.4.) My ability to have my custody or parole transferred to another State will be
restricted upon failure to satlsfy restitution. (Pen. Code § 11177.2.)

I will be ordered to pay a parde revocation restitution fine or a postrelease community
supervision revocation restitufion fine in the same amount as the restitution fine. This fine

shall be suspended unless my parole or postrelease community supervision is revoked.

(Pen. Code § 1202.45.)
I will be ordered to pay a couﬁ security fee of $40. (Pen. Code § 1465.8.)

‘I will be ordered to pay a coutt facilities fee of $30 for each convicted count. (Gov. Code
- § 70373. )
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_&{ I may be ordered to pay an additional fine of up to:

e

] $10,000. (Pen. Code § 672.) (For felony offenses where no other fine prescribed
by statute.)

]  $50,000 for violating Health and Safety Code section 11351 or 11352 and either:
(1) possessing for sale, selling, or offering to sell 14.25 grams or more of a
substance containing herom, or (2) having a prior controlled substance conviction
under Health and Safety Code section 11351 or 11352, (Health & Saf. Code
§ 11352.5.)

] $20,000 for violating' Health and Safety Code sections 11350-11353, 11355, or
11359-11361. (Health & Saf. Code § 11372.)

[J A mandatory $50 lab fee and a $150 drug program fee (Health & Saf. Code
§8§ 11372.5, 11372.7). (For violations of Health & Saf. Code §§ 11350, 11351,
11351.5, 11352, et seq.)

& $ 5 0o O . (Specific fine imposed pursuant to statute, Fm\
Code section __ 4 3! )

@\ A penalty assessment.of $28 will be levied for every $10, or fraction thereof, in
- fines imposed. (Pen. Code §§ 1464, 1465.7, Gov. Code §§ 70372, 76000,
76104.6, 76104.7. )

I will be required to pay a fine of at least $1,000 to $2,000, in addition to a $70 AIDS
education fee. (Health & Saf. Code § 11350.)

If it is discovered that the Complaint, Information or Indictment does not charge all prior
felonies of which I have been convicted, I understand that the District Attorney may add
such prior convictions to the Complamt Information or Indictment by amendment prior
to the time of sentencing. Such prior felony convictions could increase my maximum
prison or jail term and could result in my being found eligible for state prison or
ineligible for probation. Unless I have otherwise waived the right to withdraw my plea, 1
understand that I would be: entitled to withdraw any pleas and admissions entered
pursuant to this Felony Disposition Statement if the District Attorney adds prior
convictions. I further understand that I could not prevent the District Attorney from
adding prior convictions by refusmg to withdraw my plea. (Pen. Code §§ 969a, 969.5)

Both parties are aware that th¢ defendant has prior felony convictions as described below
which are not currently mcluded on the Complaint, Information or Indictment. I
understand that the felony convictions described below may be added to the Complaint,
Information or Indictment by amendment prior to the time of sentencing. Such prior
offenses could increase my maximum prison or jail term and could result in my being
found eligible for prison or mehglble for probation. I would be entitled to a jury trial on
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the question of whether I suﬁfered such prior convictions, but the pleas and admissions

~ entered pursuant to this Felon& Disposition Statement would remain in effect.

OTHER CONSEQUENCES OF PLEA AND ADMISSIONS
(Defendant to initial, if applicable)

Because I am pleading guilty/no contest to a violent felony, I may accrue no more than
15 percent jail or prison conduct/worktime credit. (Pen. Code §§ 667.5, 2933.1.)

Because I am admitting a priqr strike conviction, I may accrue prison worktime credit not
to exceed 20 percent of the total term of imprisonment. (Pen. Code § 667(c)(5).)

I am ineligible to receive worktime credit. (For murder (Pen. Code § 2933.2); for third

- felony conviction of certain violent offenses (Pen. Code § 2933.5).)

I could be sentenced to the Division of Juvenile Facilities for a maximum possible term
of year(s). (Welf. & Inst. Code § 1731.5.)

I will be required to register as a sexual offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
This is a lifetime registration requirement. I must update this registration annually within
five days of my birthday, and. within five days of any address change. Failure to register
is a felony. (Pen. Code § 290(g)(2) ) This requirement will make me eligible for a prison
commitment if I am later con\ucted of a felony. (Pen. Code § 1170(h)(3).)

I will be required to register as a [] narcotics offender (Health & Saf. Code § 11590);
[] arson offender (Pen. Code’§§ 457.1); [] gang offender (Pen. Code §§ 186.30-186.33).

My driver’s license will be revoked for a period of __ years. (Up to three years for
violating Health & Saf. Code §§ 11350, 11351, 11352, 11353, 11357, 11359, 11360, or
11361 (Veh. Code § 13202)) or for manslaughter resulting from operation of a vehicle,
gross vehicular manslaughtelf, or repeat Vehicle Code offenses (Veh. Code § 13351); one
year for violating Veh. Code § 20001, any felony in which a: motor vehicle is used in its
commission, or reckless driviI;g causing bodily injury (Veh. Code § 13350).)

The court may suspend or revoke my driver’s license for three years for any Health and
Safety Code violation involving a controlled substance and the use of a motor vehicle.
(Veh. Code § 13202(a), apphes to violations other than those set forth in the above

paragraph.)

My driver’s license may be suspended or revoked for violation of Vehicle Code
section 10851.. (Veh. Code § 13357.)
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My driver’s license will be revoked for life for a felony violation of Penal Code § 245 in
which a vehicle was used as a deadly weapon. (Veh. Code § 13351.5.)

I will not be granted probation, and execution or imposition of sentence will not be
suspended. (Pen. Code §§ 1203(k), 1203.055(c), 1203.06, 1203.065, 1203.066, 1203.07,
1203.075, 1203.08, 1203.085, 1203.09; 667(c); and Health & Saf. Code § 11370.)

I will not be granted probation unless the court finds that this is an unusual case where
the interests of justice would best be served by granting probation. (Pen. Code §8 462,
462.5, 1203(e), 1203.044(d), 1203.045, 1203.046, 1203.048, 1203.049, 1203.065(b),
1203.073, 1203.074.) -, ‘ :

I will not be granted probation, and execution of sentence will not be suspended, unless
the court makes the findings $pecified in Penal Code section 1203.066(d).

If the court imposes and executes the enhancement for excessive taking (Penal Code
section 186.11), the sentence §hﬂl be served in state prison.

If I am granted probation for any offense involving a controlled substance set forth in
sections 11000-11650 of the Health and Safety Code, I will be required to attend a drug
education or treatment program. (Health & Saf. Code § 11373.)

I will be ordered to pay r_esti:tution to the victim(s). I understand that I am entitled to a
judicial determination of the amount of restitution and that, unless otherwise ordered, the
probation and sentencing heating will constitute the hearing on the amount of restitution.

B bk b b b

For violation of Penal Code éection 288, the court will order me to pay restitution to the
victim(s) for noneconomic losses, including but not limited to pain, suffering and
emotional distress for ps’ychOlpgical harm. (Pen. Code §1202.4(H(3)(F).)

b

Z -1 am required to submit bloo;‘d and saliva samples, thumbprints, and palm prints. (Pen.

Code § 296.) ?

X I am required to submit to a blood test for AIDS. (Pen. Code §§ 1202.1, 1202.6.)
ZS I may be required to undergo §henﬁcal castration. (Pen. Code § 645.)
Proposition 36 consequences: |

X_ If I am placed on probation, the conditions will include successful completion of a drug
treatment program of up to ohe year, which may include outpatient treatment, half-way
house treatment, narcotic replacement therapy, and/or inpatient or residential drug

treatment, which may be followed by up to six months of aftercare services. I may be
ordered to pay the cost of my drug treatment program. (Pen. Code § 1210 et seq.)




- F DRIVING UNDER THE ME LUENCE-RELATED CASES

SENTENCES FOR MISDL%.MEANOR DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE

OF ALCOHOL AND/OR DRUGS (VEHICLE CODE § 23152)

1# offense within 10
years (Veh. Code

- §§ 23536; 23538;
13352(a)(1); 13352.4)

Two options, both requiring attendance
at an alcohol/drug program, a fine of
$390 to $1,000, plus either:

A) 48 hours to 6 months jail; or

B) A six-month license restriction
allowing driving for work and

96 hours to 6 months in
jail, $390 to $1,000 fine,
and a 6-month license
suspension.

alcohol/drug program.
2“d'off¢nse within 10 Two opﬁons, both carrying a fine of 90 days to 1 year in jail,
years (Veh. Code $390 to $1,000, plus either: » $390 to $1,000 fine, and
- §§ 23540; 23548; A) 10 days to 1 year in jail and a two- a two-year license
13352(a)(3); year license suspension; or suspension.

13352(a)(6); 13352.5)

B) Two increments of 48 continuous
hours to 1 year in jail, an 18-month or
30-month alcohol/drug program, and a
license festriction allowing driving only
for work and alcohol/drug program for
two years.

3 offense within 10 120 days to 1 year in jail; $390 to 120 days to 1 year in
years (Veh. Code $1,000 fine, a 3-year or 10-year license  jail, $390 to $1,000 fine,
§§ 23546; 23552; revocation, and an 18-month and a 3-year or 10-year
13352(a)(5); alcohol/drug program if I have not license revocation.

13352(a)(7); 23597)

completed one before; or a 30-month
driving under the influence program.

SENTENCE FOR FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL
AND/OR DRUGS (VEHICLE CODE § 23152/23550)

16 months, or 2 or 3 years in
county jail (or in state prison
if eligible), or 180 days to 1
year in county jail; $390 to
$1,000 fine, & a 4-year or
10-year license revocation.

4™ or subsequent offense 180 dayé to 1 year in jail; $390 to

within 10 years (Veh.

_ $1,000 fine, a 4-year or 10-year
Code § 23550; 23597)

license revocation, and an 18-month
alcohol/drug program if I have not
completed one before.
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SENTENCES FOR DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL
AND/OR DRUGS CAUSING INJURY (VEHICLE CODE § 23153)

1*# offense within 10
years (Veh. Code
§§ 23554, 23556;
13352(a)(2))

2™ offense within 10

5 days to 1 year in county jail, $390 to
$1,000 fine, attendance at an alcohol/
drug program, and a 1-year license
suspension.

Two opnons A) 120 days to 1 year in

90 days to 1 year in
county jail, or 16 months
or 2 or 3 years in state
prison, $390 to $1,000
fine, and a 1-year license
revocation.

120 days to 1 year in

years (Veh. Code county jail, $390 to $5,000 fine, and a county jail, or 16 months
§§ 23560; 23562; 3-year kcense revocation; or or 2 or 3 years in state
13352(a)(4)) B) 30 days to 1 year in county jail, $390 prison, $390 to $5,000
to $1 000 fine, an 18-month or 30- fine, and a 3-year license
month alcohol/drug program, and a 1- revocation.
year licénse revocation followed by a 2-
year licénse restriction allowing driving
for work and alcohol/drug program
only. -
3 or subsequent offense 30 days'to 1 year in county jail, $390to 2, 3, or 4 years in state
- within 10 years (Veh. $5,000 fine, a 30-month alcohol/drug prison, $1,015 to $5,000
Code §§ 23566; program, between 120 to 300 hours of  fine, and a 5-year license
13352(a)(8)) commur}ity service, and a 5-year license  revocation.
revocation.
- 4% or subsequent offense 3" offense sentence plus
within 10 years (Veh. 3 additional years in
Code §§ 23566(c)) state prison

2 ; I am aware of the nnmmum ;and maximum sentence I could receive (set forth above)
solely as a result of my plea of gullty to the violation of Vehicle Code section 23152 or
23153 and the admission of prior convictions as charged in the Information or

X Indictment.

If the alleged violation of Véehicle Code section 23153, Penal Code sections 191.5 or

192(c)(3) caused bodily injury or death to more than one victim, upon a felony
conviction, my sentence will be enhanced by one year in county jail or state prison for
each additional victim. (Veh. Code § 23558.)
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» 2 \ I understand that the DMV may restrict, suspend, or revoke my license under an
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administrative procedure whjch is separate from this criminal action. If such a procedure
is used, the DMV may also require me to attend an alcohol/drug program before my
license will be restored. Iunderstand that the DMV’s action, if any, will be in addition to
the court’s sentence and that T must obey it. (Applies to all DUI-related offenses.)

I understand that the DMV, will not issue a restricted license or restore my driving
privilege following a restriction, suspension, or revocation unless I have proof of
insurance and maintain it for three years. The DMV will suspend my license: (1) until
proof of insurance is provided by my insurance company to the DMV, and (2) upon my
failure to maintain such proof during the three-year period. (Applies to all DUI related
offenses.) P

If T am convicted of a violjﬁtion of Vehicle Code section 23152 or 23153, I may be
required to pay for the installation of an ignition interlock device on any vehicle I own or
operate and must maintain this device for up to three years. (Veh. Code § 23575.)

Upon conviction of a third br subsequent violation of Vehicle Code section 23152 or
23153, I will be designated as a habitual traffic offender for a period of three years after

~my conviction (Veh. Code § 23546, 23550, 23566(d)) and receive an enhanced jail term

of 180 days if I drive in violation of my license suspension or revocation. (Veh. Code
§ 14601.3.) '

Upon conviction of Vehicte Code section 23152 or 23153 with designated prior
convictions, or Penal Code section 191.5, 192(c)(3), or 192.5(a), if I am the registered

~owner of the vehicle driven, the court will order the vehicle sold or destroyed as a

nuisance. (Veh. Code § 23596.)

You are hereby advised that being under the influence of alcohol or drugs, or both,
impairs your ability to safely operate a motor vehicle. Therefore, it is extremely
dangerous to human life to drive while under the influence of alcohol or drugs, or both.
If you continue to drive whil¢ under the influence of alcohol or drugs, or both, and, as a
result of that driving, someone is killed, you can be charged with murder. (Veh. Code
§ 23593.) ‘

WAIVER OF PgE_meAgx; HEARING (Defendant to initial)

I understand that, before this Técase could procéed to trial in the Superior Court, I have a
right to a preliminary hearing pefom a magistrate.

The purpose of a preliminary examination is to safeguard against unwarranted,
groundless or unsupported charges, and to have a judge determine whether there is
sufficient cause to believe that I committed a public offense to hold me to answer for any
charges in the Superior Court.:

I understand that there will be no record or transcript of testimony of witnesses called at
the preliminary examination, ﬁwause there will be no preliminary examination.

9
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My attorney has explained tci me, and I understand, that this waiver and plea will result in
the case being certified tothe Superior Court on the above-mentioned charges and
sentencing by a judge of the §upeﬁor Court.

I now waive (give up) my right to a preliminary hearing and to the filing of an
Information in Superior Court.

WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS (Defendant to initial)

My attorney has explained to me, and I understand, that this plea will result in my

‘conviction and that I am therefore waiving (giving up) each of the following
‘constitutional rights: :

1. The right to have every charge and allegation against me determined by a jury of
12 persons; ?

2. The right to confront and, through my attorney, cross-examine each witness called
by the prosecution at the preliminary hearing and at trial to prove my guilt;

3. The right against self-incrimination, which means T would not have to testify at
preliminary hearing or trial and if I did not, the judge or jury could not consider
this as evidence against me.

HARVEY WAIVER (Defendant to initial, if applicable)

I agree that all facts and information relating to any and all counts, allegations of prior
convictions, and other sentencing enhancement allegations which are dismissed by the
court as part of this disposition may be included in the probation report and considered by
the court in determining sentence.

WAIVER OF ATTORNEY (Defendant to initial, if applicable)

I understand that I have thgﬁ right to have a lawyer defend me at all stages of the
proceedings, and that if I cannot afford to hire a lawyer, the court will provide one for
me. Iknowingly and intelligently waive (give up) my right to a lawyer.

WAIVER OF APPEAL (Defehdant to initial, if applicable)

I understand that unless I give up the right to appeal, the law would permit me to appeal
to a higher court following niy plea of guilty or no contest in order to raise reasonable
constitutional, jurisdictional, or other grounds going to the legality of the proceedings, or
to challenge a search or seizare ruling made in a motion to suppress evidence. I now
waive and give up my right to appeal in this case. (Peoplev. Olson (1989) 216
Cal.App.3d 601.) i

10
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L. VOLUNTARINESS OF PI_._EiA AND ADMISSIONS (Defendant to initial)

% I am entering this plea and tlgbse admissions freely and voluntarily and not as the result of

- any force, pressure, threats or coercion brought against me or any member of my family;
further, no commitments have been made to me or my attorney other than those that
appear on this form.

IL
DEFENDANT’S AND DEFENSE ATTORNEY’S POSITION

I have discussed w1th my attorney the facts of the case, the elements of the charged offenses and
allegations, and all possible defenses which I might have. I have read and understand this form.
I have discussed with my attomey and understand the consequences of this plea and my
constitutional rights. I waive (give up) the above-mentioned constitutional rights. I request that
the court accept my new plea.

paTeD;_RUAYIC M, o1 %ﬁﬂﬁmeﬁ
‘ efendant’s Signature)

I have explained to the defendant all of his constitutional nghts I am satisfied he understands
them and also understands that by cntermg this plea he is giving up each of them. I have
discussed with the defendant the facts of the case, the elements of the charged offenses and
allegations, and all possible defenses. I have explained the direct and indirect consequences of
this plea to the defendant and am satisfied he understands them. I am satisfied the defendant is
voluntarily and of his own free will seeking to enter this plea. I request the court accept this

le:aTED: L {/V AT 5 M@

(Defmj%nt’s Attorney’s Signature)

1L
DISTRIEE ATTORNEY  (nenerc|

A. : RY OF DIS T ATTORNEY’S REASON FOR DISMISSAL OR
AMENDMENT (Deput Dis&iet-Attome to initial)
(Deputy i~ y

Z_< The defendant is entering (a plea to the most serious charge/pleas to sufficient counts) to
give the court adequate d1screhon to impose an appropriate sentence.

L\J The defendant cannot be (cog&thed/sentenced) on the count because it arises from the
same facts as the count(s) to Whlch the defendant has pleaded.

11
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ATTORNEY’S POSITION ON SENTENCE

(Deputy Distriet Attorney to initial)

C&VA—\

Any authorized sentence may be sought.

The defendant should be committed to state prison.

Probation where defendant is eligible for state prison: The defendant should be placed on
probation and not now be committed to state prison. The defendant may, however, at a
later time be committed to state prison if a court finds he has violated a term or condition
of probation. '

Probation where defendant is; not eligible for state prison: The defendant shall be placed

on probation, which may include up to one year in jail as a condition of probation (Pen.
Code § 1203). The defendant may at a later time be sentenced pursuant to Penal Code
section 1170(h) if a court finds the defendant has committed a violation of a term or
condition of probation. :

ILIQQ‘ sition of sentence wne;g' defendant is not eligible for state prison: The defendant

shall be sentenced to county jail. A concluding portion of this term may be suspended,
during which time the defendant would be supervised by a probation officer. (Pen. Code

§ 1170 (h)(5)).
Car'bgrd"¢, J—L{M\&KL ’l’o ‘# /7, 0 00 }'\

o ERER C

ﬁus"h;"ﬁ“w\ ’fd 1174_ §f'.(]'¢ (/(/Xﬁ/’ .Klfdqu‘uf &’J/f’/ gb&f/{.
Creneral 3

SUMMARY OF DISTRICT A_TTORNEY’S REASON FOR SENTENCE

(Deputy District Attorney to initial)
C’\M\ ;

The defendant has no prior criminal record.
The severity and frequency of the defendant’s prior criminal record is not serious.

The underlying facts of the case are not sufficiently serious to require a state prison
sentence or executed jail sentefnce at this time.

The need for an adequate perjod of probation supervision to protect society and to deter
the defendant from reoffending.

The availability of opportunitiées and mechanisms to obtain restitution.

!
{

12
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Grenern]
.._D_EIIH___E_E};A:EI:ORNEY S S!jATMEBI
(Deputy Distriet Attorney to Imual)
(A-()vm
J_{_\_) With the exception of any oc:mrmtments made to the defendant by the court, the District
' Attorney agrees to the terms .of this disposition and requests that the court accept it and
order this statement filed.

_'X' " The District Attorney ObjeCtS to the terms of this disposition as being [_] an unlawful
' plea bargam O unduly lement (check one or both, if applicable) and requests the court
to set or confirm the trial date for the counts and/or allegations not covered by such
disposition. ,

‘ kam\q D *larf\} J. A“H’Qrv\(y W'
«Eomty‘of%aam, State of Cahforma :

Deputy Bistriet Attorney (n e._-\,.—; !

Iv.
INTERPRETER (IF APPLICABLE)
I have read and explained all the above to the defendant in the

language.

3
i
i

DATED:

(Interpreter’s Signature)

13




V.
THE COURT
COURT’S POSITION ON Sm TENCE:

(Judge to initial)
The court makes no commitments; any authorized sentence may be imposed.

The court, in this non-Propesmon 8 case, makes the following statements concerning
sentencing: .

Probation where defendant 1; eligible for state prison: The defendant will be placed on

probation and not now be ¢ommitted to state prison. If, however, he later violates
probation he may be sent to prison at that time.

Probation where defendant i is not eligible for state prison: The defendant will be placed

on probation, which may include up to one year in jail as a condition of probation (Pen.
Code § 1203). The defendant may at a later time be sentenced pursuant to Penal Code
section 1170(h) if a court ﬁnds the defendant has committed a violation of a term or
condition of probation. ‘

Imposition of sentence whem defendant is not eligible for state prison: The defendant

will be sentenced to county jail. (Pen. Code § 1170(h)(5)).

A concluding portion of this term may be suspended, during which time the
defendant would be supervised by a probation officer. The court requests that the
Probation Agency recéommend a specific period of mandatory supervision, and
terms for such supm'wslon, to be considered by the court. (Pen. Code

§ 1170(h)(5)).

The court does not mtend to suspend a portion of the jail term and does not intend
to release defendant on mandatory supervision.

COURT’S ADVISEMENT Oy_: PAROLE/COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

I have now advised the defeqdant that if sentenced to state prison, he or she shall also
serve a period of parole or post-release community supervision. I now order that if
released on parole, the def;ndant shall report to the parole office closest to the
defendant’s last legal residence upon release from prison, or such county as directed by
the Board of Parole Hearmgs or the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation. If
released from prison on post-release community supervision, I now order the defendant
report to the probation office in the county of the defendant’s last legal residence, or such
other agency designated by that county. (Pen. Code § 3003.)
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C. .. FINDINGS
The court finds that;

1. Defendant and his attorney appeared in open court and the defendant entered his
plea(s) and admission(s).

2. Defendant undersMnc?s the nature of the charge(s) and the consequences of his
plea(s) and admission(s).

3. Defendant has knowmgly, intelligently, and understandingly waived his rights as
set forth above. ‘

4, Defendant’s waivers of his rights, and his plea(s) and admission(s), are free and
voluntary.

5. There is a factual basis for the plea.
IT IS ORDERED THAT:

1. Defendant’s plea(s) and admission(s) are accepted.

2. The clerk file this docilment and incorporate it in the minutes of this case.
DATED: J / 'Z’\// ( By O w\/
- Judge of the Superior Court

The defendant’s plea is accepted conditionally, pursuant to Penal Code section 1192.5, and I
have advised the defendant that my approval of this plea is not binding, that at the probation and
sentencing hearing I may withdraw my approval, and that if I do, the defendant may withdraw
his plea if he desires to do so. ;

DATED: By

Judge of the Superior Court

Felony Disposition Statement
Handout Rev. 03/02/15bm *
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